# THE CONSTITUTION

Tomorrow's World Order

Founder and President

David Gomadza

### Copyright © 2019 Tomorrow's World Order

David Gomadza

All rights reserved.

#### WELCOME

You have taken a great step by choosing to read this constitution. Reading alone is one step of the process. You must join us too. We promise to change the world as you know it today. We promise to bring wealth to all mankind to levels never experienced before. We are going to introduce a new system from national to global governance and financial planning and management. We are going to introduce a new system that will revolutionize the world you know today. We are going to increase wealth of individuals, nations and globally to levels never thought of before. We have the answers to all global problems. We have a solution to global debt, poverty, financial crisis, unemployment, stagnant development for the past seventy years and above all; all human rights abuses. Yes, we have a solution for everything. We adopted a holistic approach and as such our party must be in power throughout the globe so that we can synchronize the implementation of the new global system of governance, fiscal management, and the judiciary system. Yes, you must choose us and vote for our candidates. We believe mankind has been stuck in defensive stages in which mankind has affordability issues and instead with the little resources he has; makes weapons which he goes on to use through, force, wars, invasions, sanctions, intimidation and all evil acts to get the expensive resources he can't afford like oil. To make things worse in the process kill innocent women and children. Yes, mankind has relied on weapons and the defense as a driver of the economy. But we are saying we as Tomorrow's World Order and I as the Founder and President there is a solution. Yes, an answer to all this. I believe the current system is now obsolete and only a new system is a must hence the rise of Tomorrow's World Order and our new perfect system will bring wealth to all mankind to levels never witnessed before. Ladies and gentlemen, boys and girls JOIN US TODAY for a new chapter in mankind's development journey.

Signed
David Gomadza
Founder and President
Tomorrow's World Order.
07 August 2019

### TABLE OF CONTENTS

THE CONSTITUTION	1
TOMORROW'S WORLD ORDER	1
ARTICLE 1	2
NAME OF THE PARTY	2
PREAMBLE	2
ARTICLE 2	4
PURPOSE AND OUR UNIQUE POLITICAL PHILOSOPHY	4
ARTICLE 3	5
FUNCTIONS AND OBJECTIVES OF THE PARTY	5
ARTICLE 4	15
MEMBERSHIP RIGHTS, ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES	15
ARTICLE 5	23
FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT	23
ARTICLE 6	26
POLICY DEVELOPMENT	26
ARTICLE 7	30
THE STRUCTURE	30
ARTICLE 8	43
THE PARTY'S PROCEDURAL RULES	43
ARTICLE 9	44
THE POLICY DEVELOPMENT PROCESS WITHIN THE PAR	
ARTICLE 10	
HIGHEST DECISION-MAKING BODY	48
ARTICLE 11	51
OFFICE BEARERS OF THE PARTY	51

ARTICLE 12	55
THE DISCIPLINARY AND APPEALS PROCESS	55
ARTICLE 13	58
RULES ON MEETINGS AND PROCEDURES	58
ARTICLE 14	59
DETAILS REGARDING THE KEEPING UP OF THE PARTY'S ACCOUNTS	59
ARTICLE 15	65
TOMORROW'S WORLD ORDER'S FINANCIAL PLAN	65
ARTICLE 16	71
MECHANISMS FOR CHANGING THE CONSTITUTION	71
ARTICLE 17	72
ESTABLISHMENT OF STATE AND TERRITORY BRANCHES.	72
ARTICLE 18	74
COMMENCEMENT	74
ARTICLE 19	75
COALITION, MERGERS, AND DISSOLUTION	75
INTERPRETATION	76
ARTICLE 20	78
TOMORROW'S WORLD ORDER'S ADOPTED FINANCIAL SCHEME	78

#### **OUR PARTY LABELS**

Establishing our legal name and enabling our party to be easily identified.

# THE CONSTITUTION

These are Tomorrow's World Order's written rules and laws that we use to structure and manage the affairs of the political party.

#### TOMORROW'S WORLD ORDER

### ARTICLE 1

#### NAME OF THE PARTY

- The name of this political party shall be [Tomorrow's World Order] United Kingdom hereinafter referred to as the party. The party can be abbreviated as TWO [UK].
- 2. Our logo is a hand in a victory or TWO sign with the inside of the hand facing forward.
- TWO [UK] is a constituent country-specific part of Tomorrow's World Order [Global] and is subject to its rules and constitution.
- 4. Our slogan is; Your Future Your Say.
- 5. The geographic area of TWO [UK] is in all England, Scotland, and Wales.

#### **PREAMBLE**

- I. We as [Tomorrow's World Order];
- We intend to register on the Great Britain register with the intention to contest elections in all England, Scotland, and Wales (Great Britain register).
- [Tomorrow's World Order] party intends to contest elections in UK's parliamentary general elections in all England, Scotland, and Wales.
- 4. Through our constitution and the adopted Financial Scheme of [Tomorrow's World Order], the party has processes in place to comply with the rules that govern the election and financial activities of our party. See our constitution and the attached Financial Scheme in Article 20; that our party has adopted. In all our dealings within the United Kingdom and globally we confirm that our constitution and how Tomorrow's World Order as a party operates, adhere to all principles of full equality and comply with the Equality and Human Rights Commission rules, laws and regulations. For clarity, any reference to masculine in this constitution can be a

reference to any; either feminine or masculine. We shall adopt an Affirmative Action policy: that makes us comply with gender and equality laws as such we shall adopt a 40:40:20 % rule. This means we shall aim to have an equal number of women and men in most of our organizations, committees, and branches. That means forty percent shall be women and forty percent men with twenty percent made up of either gender. We as Tomorrow World Order [UK] declare that as a political party to be established in the United Kingdom, we shall observe the rules and regulations in our conduct as a political party as stated in the Political Party, Election and Referendum Act 2000.

- 5. Our party TWO [UK] shall act fair and not favor people due to their religious beliefs, sex, race, education, other beliefs, ethnic origin, class, sexual orientation, etc. the list is not exhaustive.
- 6. We as TWO [UK] in conducting all our activities shall observe the requirements placed upon us by the United Kingdom of observing the rule of law, democracy, liberty and all human rights.

### ARTICLE 2

# PURPOSE AND OUR UNIQUE POLITICAL PHILOSOPHY

#### ORIGINS.

- Tomorrow's World Order arose out of the realization that mankind for the past 2000 years has been stuck in defensive stages of development where he can't afford to buy everything he needs and instead with the little he has designs and makes weapons which he then uses to get everything else he needs by force, through wars, invasions, assassinations, sanctions and all kinds of evil; in the process killing innocent women and children; people who are the voiceless and defenseless of any society.
- 2. Yet there is a system that will increase individual, national and global wealth to levels never imagined before. A system that makes everyone afford to buy any resources at market value. Yes, a new system of governance and fiscal planning and management that will revolutionize global wealth and development.
- 3. The major factor is the fact that a new system is a must and

- urgently needed.
- 4. The current system is obsolete and not-fit-for purpose, yet we still use it despite several financial crises with the 2008 being the last major one, global poverty, global debt above \$244 trillion, mediocre living standards for the past seventy years and stagnating economies with some developed nations falling back into developing nations. Poor fiscal planning and management everywhere when there is an answer. I aim to introduce a new system of governance and financial planning that will eliminate global, country and individual debt. Increase wealth, raise living standards and make everyone witness wealth never dreamt of globally at the same time installing the rule of law.

## ARTICLE 3

# FUNCTIONS AND OBJECTIVES OF THE PARTY

i. The first aim and the objective of Tomorrow's World Order is to endorse our selected candidates to contest, win and take roles as the Prime Minister or President or Chancellor, etc. through the General, Parliamentary and or the Presidential elections and to participate in all elections; to be selected for roles in the House of Commons, the Senate and the House of Representations depending on the country in question.

#### THE AIM OF TWO [UK]

 Is to represent Tomorrow's World Order [Global] in the United Kingdom that is in England, Scotland and Wales

- promoting its views and principles as in its constitution. "The purpose of this party shall be;
- 2. To contest elections and win positions and seats in all elections and at all levels of the government and one day to win the leadership contest so that our political party will be the ruling party in the United Kingdom that is in England, Scotland and Wales.
- 3. To write, develop, publicize and promote the views of Tomorrow's World Order [Global] in the United Kingdom that is in all England, Scotland and Wales and applying these on a national scale with the aim of taking humanity to another level of development bringing in wealth to all mankind at levels never seen before through our policies, procedures and rules.
- 4. We as a people have the potential to achieve great yet we are operating below our optimal levels.
- 5. We aim to change mankind's thinking of emphasizing austerity measures and show all mankind that growth is the only answer to all global and national problems; the way nature intended.
- 6. Prosperity to all mankind and not just to the few privileged ones.
- 7. To plan, organize, promote and take part in all peaceful activities within the United Kingdom.
- 8. To advance our agendas and gain the trust, support, and backing of all the people and convince all that only our policies are the only real solutions; the only way forward.
- 9. We have heard and seen all current policies in play and we already know the disappointing outcome and now it's time for change and change can only mean growth and levels of wealth for all never experienced before. We have the answers.
- 10. We aim to participate in all elections and referendums at all levels,
- II. We aim to take all won seats and where there is ambiguity the party leader must decide. If still doubt exist, the national party leader can put the matter before the global leader of Tomorrow's World Order unless it is the same person in which case he has, or she has to decide therein.
- 12. The elected members to represent our party at all levels and

- advance our goals and objectives.
- 13. The national party for that region here TWO [UK] will link and cooperate with the main party TWO [Global] and with other local institutions, bodies or even other charities, etc. for the sake of carrying out its duties as in the constitution or where the leader sees fit.

# OBJECTIVES OF TOMORROW'S WORLD ORDER AT NATIONAL AND GLOBAL SCALE.

- a. To introduce a new system of governance both at a national and global scale that emphasizes the printing of new money as the only true source of growth and individual, national and global wealth.
- b. To shift the thinking from austerity: living within your means, to an emphasis on growth giving the people more power in decisions and policies that affect them.
- c. To bring to all mankind wealth levels never experienced before.
- d. To protect already accumulated wealth and put things in place to make sure that this wealth is passed on from generation to generation rather than be taken by the government or institutions or charities.
- e. To protect savings already accumulated and put things in place so that these savings often accumulated over the years won't be lost in a short period of time.
- f. To introduce a health plan that is free but fair where all citizens have to maintain a balance in their government-owned-yet-individual savings account above a certain level to qualify for free health, with the government using this savings account as collateral to offer free services. The government depending on circumstances can match the balance, double it, triple it or even multiple this tenfold in order to provide enough cover.
- g. To abolish the taking of wealth of the deceased-withoutrelatives by the government.

- h. To ban donations of wealth especially by the elderly to government, institutions like hospitals and or charities.
   Wealth to be left to relatives only and even distant relatives rather than the government, institutions like hospitals and or charities.
- To abolish income tax payments and collection by the government.
- j. To ban payments of national insurance and collection of these by the government.
- k. To introduce instead a collection from the income of a single-digit-figure initially and opening of an individual savings-but government-owned account. An account that will be held by the government until a time when a person reaches a certain age, or the savings account balance reaches a certain amount before the person has access to it.
- To introduce a new government-backing of its citizens policy where it is indebted to its people; where it bails-out the people instead of banks first, a system where governments are mandated to protect the wealth of its citizens and are proactive to cushion the wealth by providing loans, mortgages, etc. through the individual savings-yetgovernment held account.
- m. Instead of collecting taxes and national insurance from income and wages the government shall collect savings straight to the citizen's savings account which the government will use to assess eligibility levels for free health, loans, mortgages and pension support, the account remains in possession of the government until such a time when the individual reaches a certain age say 60 to have access to it and or if the contribution balance reaches a certain value e.g. \$100 000 for argument's sake then the person can have access to it.
- n. This individual savings-yet government-held account's balance will act as collateral in order for the government to offer free health, loans, mortgages, etc.
- o. To advance and promote the printing of new money as the only true source of growth and wealth to a level never seen before with 5-year cycles of printing.
- p. To introduce a new system to deal with hyperinflation and all issues associated with the printing of new money.

- q. To introduce a new system where all nations on earth must adopt our digital currency as the New Single Reserve Global Currency [NSRGC] in order to take humanity to levels never seen before.
- r. To advance a system where all nations on earth will use two currencies as the base currencies namely their own sovereign national currency as the first currency and secondly adopt and use our digital currency FutureGoldCoin as the second base currency, even though nations can use more than two currencies these must be the two critical currencies to achieve growth and wealth to levels never experienced before.
- s. To advance and lay a new system and framework of global governance where there is the rule of law, democracy, peace and wealth for all to new heights. A system adhered to by all simply because the system represents everyone and is for all; an effective system.
- t. To introduce a new system of analyzing debt and dealing with individual, national and global debt and a new system of treating debt as having a depreciation value.
- u. To introduce a new system that encourages individual, national and global savings, introducing the government-owned yet individual savings accounts, introducing Tomorrow's World Order Global Reserve Bank where all nations after printing new money have to deposit this new money in the Global Reserve Bank as savings which we will treat as collateral and offer them the equivalent of our universal global digital currency the FutureGoldCoin which they must use in their economy to achieve growth to new heights.
- v. To introduce a new system that will take humanity to the next stage of development away from the defensive stage in which we are stuck in; where mankind makes weaponscheaper and then uses the weapons to get the expensive resources like oil.
- w. To introduce a new system that will increase affordability to levels high enough to buy any resources be it oil etc. at market prices instead of relying on weapons to fetch these.
- x. To introduce new laws and regulations to offer peace and consolation to those who seek justice and on the other hand,

- introduce a new universal justice system that is fair and effective and feared by all, regardless.
- y. To maintain individual differences in people and nations brought by mother nature recognizing this as everyone's right by not insisting or imposing changes but maintaining individualism as long as the differences are within the law. That means preserving the nation-specific difference strengthening the borders of each nation as desired as long as all are willing to abide by all international laws and our rules and regulations. Encouraging diversity.
- z. Above all, bringing peace to all mankind with the aim of networking and cooperating together on a global scale.
- aa. To introduce a global leader who is not biased; a leader that represents all mankind and one who is for the people globally, one to lead all nations acting as an overseer and the guiding force with the aim of taking humanity out of the defensive stages where weapons and defense take center stage.

### We believe as Tomorrow's World Order that achieving the above goals and objectives will enable us to be able to;

- i. Provide employment to all and making working worth it as income tax and national insurance will have been abolished. An extra savings account for everyone.
- ii. Will enable us to achieve income equality and distribute income fairly.
- iii. Make us be able to build brand new cities from stretch and provide excellent infrastructure that meets today's standards.
- iv. Increase living standards.
- v. Protect the wealth and savings of everyone cushioning people against all kinds of crisis, therefore, improving living conditions and standards.

#### Globally our objectives are;

- a. To ban global wars, weapons manufacturing, possession, and trading.
- b. To ban the killings of innocent women and children globally.

- c. To ban all kinds of sanctions [which arose out of the 'Scorched Earth' policies of the 1900] that affect the voiceless; women and children.
- d. This will enable us to introduce and put a system that guarantees human rights for all and freedoms in the process of improving the quality of life and living standards.
- I. To achieve all this, we aim to appoint people who we will field-in in all democratic elections at all levels with the aim to win seats and office so that in the end our appointed and elected leaders become the rulers and leaders of the United Kingdom in all England, Scotland, and Wales and globally. Leaders from Tomorrow's World Order must bring wealth levels never experienced before, empower all and bring peace to all while improving life, quality of life and raising everyone's self-esteem to levels never thought of; the only way nature intended. Only Tomorrow's World Order has the answers.

#### Rights of the Citizens

- 2. We as Tomorrow's World Order strongly believe that affordability or its lack is the root of all problems regarding human rights abuses. Tackling the lack of affordability is the answer to a global that upholds the rule of law.
- 3. So, even though human rights play a critical role to us; our emphasis is on tackling the root cause and then let our justice system bring law and order.
- 4. This constitution might not deal a lot with the rights of people etc. we strongly believe that solving affordability will automatically bring the rule of law to all. We believe there is a strong causal-effect relationship nevertheless we shall address these rights here.
- 5. The law gives everyone equal rights before it.

#### Right to Life

- Everyone shall have the right to life which means right not to be killed needlessly. We have introduced new laws dealing with women and children killers through our laws.
- 7. We have put new laws to ban wars globally.
- 8. Now illegal to consider women and children as collateral damage. Wars and invasions that kill women and children

- will get the leaders who ordered these wars or commanded these to be dragged to court.
- Soldier's lives are now protected by our laws. It is illegal to send soldiers to war when chances of dying or be maimed are high.
- 10. Our system has eliminated the reasons for going to war. Every nation will be able to afford to buy any resources. All nations will have enough money to meet basic needs and cooperate with rebels.
- II. Sanctions are based on the scorched-earth-principles of starving into submission, therefore, are banned.
- 12. We ban all sanctions that result in the deaths and suffering of women globally. Sanctions target women and children in order for the leaders to submit to the demands. We say no to such evil thinking.
- 13. To deal with violators we have introduced the E-laws. These are the Empathy Laws.
- 14. They are not discrimination laws but laws that arise due to the fact that it is human nature not to relate to things we are not familiar with.
- 15. Distance remote things are not close to us. Most people advocate for things that are close to them that they know and are familiar with.
- 16. Since Tomorrow's World Order is a global political party, your enemies are protected by our laws that make you answerable to us. You can see now that there are no longer loopholes the main reason why now we banned wars. Any future wars will result in those involved facing our justice system; fact.

#### Everyone has rights to the best quality of life.

17. Governments around the globe have greater responsibilities when it comes to quality of life. Some countries still practicing eugenics movements secretly loading their people with watermarks to protect them and disfiguring others with viral-digital and bio watermarks to justify conserving their own. Some governments are hacking and chipping everyone at birth with radiation-emitting devices as a population control and in the process lowering quality of life to medieval times with people looking like zombies etc. All violations of

our laws.

- 18. All acts that violate the quality of life are banned by our constitution and laws.
- 19. We banned reliance on fossils and equipment, vehicles and infrastructure using these to be phased out. Pollution lowers quality of life. The constitution mandates the government to invest in research and development for cheaper cleaner alternatives.
- 20. We're to embark on new city development schemes from stretch to improve quality of life.

#### Rights to defend oneself.

21. Every person and country on earth has the right to defend itself. Depending on the threat at hand; some countries and people can and might be justified in the use of force to defend itself. If the threat is formidable and if not doing anything can be regarded as unreasonable then the right to self-defend can be called upon and that person can seek international help.

#### Gender equality laws.

22. All people are equal regardless of gender and our constitution places requirements on all members to observe equality laws in carrying out all activities. During formation, the procedural rules must be considered, and equal representation be applied in all cases with the correct representation number to be adopted. Women have the same opportunities for the top jobs in the party.

#### Gender in candidate listing.

23. A system must be adopted and made into bylaws to ensure a certain number of candidates will be selected because they are women, so we have a representation that is just. Ideally, 50% must be women but a third is the working minimum guideline depending on the number sort.

#### Gender in the decision-making process.

24. In the decision-making committees and executives more must be done to include more women. Ideally, a large number must be women or 50% whichever is lower. Wars kill more women and children than men and we give women special privileges to be part of the decision-making process to help make policies that reduce their risks of being the victims of wars, sanctions,

and invasions.

## ARTICLE 4

# MEMBERSHIP RIGHTS, ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES

#### MEMBERSHIP REQUIREMENTS

- i. This part deals with membership of the party.
- ii. In short, anyone can join as long as they agree to be governed by this constitution and our values and declare and promise that they believe and relate to our values and objectives. This part explains the roles of all members and what is expected of them.
- iii. As a general rule; members can resign in writing.
- iv. Membership can be revoked due to several factors e.g. disregarding the constitution and other laws and acting in competition with the party etc. details below.
- v. Non-payment cannot result in cessation of membership as a Membership Payment Buffer account is to be set to cover non-payments.
- vi. But non-payment for a year or more might make that membership be regarded as ended.

#### RULES ON MEMBERSHIP OF

#### [TOMORROW'S WORLD ORDER].

- a. Minimum age 16;
- b. Putting things in place to ensure compliance with the constitution, bylaws and other laws. For the sake of membership and employment everyone who becomes our member, and those employed by us will be considered as having fully declared their willingness and express agreement in writing to be governed by our constitution and our party rules.
- c. Members can be asked to sign a document stating the above at initial registration or when taking up employment with TWO [UK].
- d. To declare not to do or be involved in acts that contradict what we stand for or what is regarded as breaking the laws of the UK and all nations we operate in.
- e. If it later comes to light that such a person has disregarded our constitution from the date the constitution comes into effect and thereafter and any rules and has been involved in acts that are against any laws of the UK and all other countries we are established such a person will automatically cease to become a member and or employee of TWO [UK] and TWO [Global] and the party leader of the country concerned or any delegated person will dismiss that individual from the party so as not to tarnish the party as long as the person can attend a meeting with party members before the dismissal for his or her case to be heard, where he can attend with a friend, and a member of TWO be provided to be on his side and any appeals to be lodged within four weeks.
- f. The general body of TWO [UK] shall be composed of all members in the United Kingdom including all England, Scotland, and Wales who have joined, registered and paid the joining fee or subscription fee and whose accounts are up to date having paid all monthly or annual fees, etc. and all new who intend to register and or are in the process of joining.
- g. Membership is open to all regardless of age, sex, race, color, sex, creed, gender identity, sexual orientation, disability, socioeconomic status, national origin, etc. This list

is not exhaustive.

#### A member here is anyone;

- h. willing to advance our aims and become part of this great movement,
- i. willing to follow and abide by the rules of TWO [UK] and its constitution,
- j. willing to pay the joining fee and or the subscription irrespective of their previous political affiliation as long as they declare that on becoming a member this is the only party they will belong to thereafter.
- k. Membership starts when the correct fee has been paid and the person registered in the electronic or physical register.
- The members will be responsible for paying the annual membership fee to be decided at the first annual general meeting.
- m. The membership secretary is responsible for maintaining and keeping the membership list. The party leader or secretary can appoint the membership secretary.

#### An active-member should not be;

- n. Someone who has not paid fees for more than 3 months, [but non-payment cannot lead to cessation of membership the Membership Buffer Fund is to be used to pay-off what that person owes],
- o. Someone who is facing disciplinary that can lead to expulsion,
- p. Someone who has joined another party that is way different from the values we stand for e.g. a party that is restrictive and or does not obey say equality laws, etc.
- q. All members to have a registered email address or other electronic or physical form e.g. correspondence address in order to receive monthly updates and news about the party and to participate fully in all activities regarding the party TWO [UK].
- r. All members to subscribe to our mailing list subscribing or sending an email to info@tomorrowsworldorder.com

# The privileges and responsibilities of membership are;

s. Members on merit can apply to be elected to certain party roles and join committees or put their names forward to be

- elected into different posts from the moment they join the part.
- t. But some jobs might where necessary insist that members be enrolled for a certain period and to have paid subscription fees for a certain period before taking certain roles like Party Leader and Secretary.
- u. As a rule, 3 months with fully paid fees is enough for a member to be elected to certain posts. Six months with the party before being considered to take certain posts but again this shall be at the discretion of the Party Leader and the National Executive Power.
- v. A special membership recruitment team can be temporarily appointed to drive the membership recruitment by recruiting members collecting membership details and banks account for subscriptions with the aim of making permanent members the new recruits. In all cases the code of conduct in this constitution and bylaws to be observed at all times. We shall have different membership categories with executive members paying more than branch members etc. and any acts of dishonesty in dealing with the recruitment process and subscription can initiate the disciplinary process so as the withholding of funds for personal use which can be regarded as embezzlement. Everyone to follow our code of conduct at every time.
- w. To take part in the campaign and attend all meetings and if elected to officers' roles to vote and participate fully in the activities of the organization.
- x. To acknowledge that any member will abide by the constitution and our rules and to declare that they have no intention to act as in conflict with the party and what we stand for.
- y. To pay up monthly subscription fees and where a person has not paid for a year and did not express the promise to pay will be regarded as ceased being a member.
- z. All members have duties to abide by the constitutions and our rules

- aa. Any acts in conflict or contrary to what we stand for or competition with other members and the party will lead a member to disciplinary action.
- bb. Members who have not settled their subscription accounts have no voting rights they are considered for the three months they haven't settled as dormant members and as such have no rights and powers to vote or be expected to choose new members but can take part in all other party activities. Unless they made other arrangements or promised to pay at a specific date which must not be more than 30 days ahead.
- cc. Those abroad can form parties in the specific countries but members can have dual membership of the same party Tomorrow's World Order and that can stand as long as they pay membership fees in both parties but ideally must cease to be a member of one branch and shall be regarded as transferred to the new branch.
- dd. If they pay membership to both branches the UK and Global branch in the UK if they live abroad shall be regarded as belonging to the Global branch but will have voting rights in the UK if they return even for short period.

#### Benefits of membership.

- i. Members are entitled to 1000 of our digital currency FutureGoldCoin [FCI] depending on availability which will be deposited in their personal digital accounts upon submitting their personal digital wallet address account and paying the membership registration fee. [Subject to change without notice upon the request of the leader]
- ii. All new members on joining must send their digital wallet address to info@tomorrowsworldorder.com

#### REVOCATION OF MEMBERSHIP.

- ee. Members can resign on their own but in writing to the membership secretary giving a two weeks' notice.
- ff. Membership may be revoked by Party leadership or any appointed party members delegated to do so due to;
- gg. acting in conflict with the party rules and constitution, hh. having breached our rules and regulations without any regard,

- ii. and carrying out activities that compete with the party and constitution,
- jj. and any disregard for the rules and laws of the country from the date the constitution comes into effect in that country, the list is not exhaustive.
- kk. The disciplinary policy means everyone must be heard as long as they appeal within four weeks and is entitled to a meeting where the party leader or the disciplinary committee or any appointed member can hear the case with the party leader informed and issuing the final decision. The individual concerned can choose to be accompanied by a friend or any member to be appointed by the party members responsible for the meeting. The person where the case is complicated can choose to appeal to the global leaders who will make the final decision. Their decision is final, and no further appeal is available after that. The leadership depending on circumstances can inform the person to rejoin after a certain period say minimum 3 months as long as the case was not very serious but the person if he or she had a party officer role and where there are issues of trust must not rejoin the management team but can be an ordinary member.

# CREATION OF A MEMBERSHIP BUFFER ACCOUNT.

- a. A Membership Buffer Account must be set up where funds are kept in this account to cover for those who still want to be members but can't pay the membership.
- b. Such people need to send their names to the membership secretary.
- c. No one shall leave the party due to the failure to pay membership fees. Anyone who has not paid for membership for three months will have their memberships paid from this account automatically.
- d. But failure to pay for a year without pointing to financial difficulties can lead the membership secretary or committee to regard such a membership as ceased.

- e. The member's personal digital wallet account initially with 1000 FCI our digital currency will act as collateral for Tomorrow's World Order to provide a loan to that person for membership purposes.
- f. The Buffer Account will work based on the fact that we will hold digital savings accounts of all members as their digital wallets which we will use as collateral to exempt membership fees for certain periods and to pay for the membership of that member but the equivalent value to be deducted at the end when the member wishes to withdraw from the digital account.
- g. Every member has access to these 1000 FCIs upon paying the membership registration fee to be set by the party leader or the National Executive Power. Initially £10 for ordinary membership, and £20 for Founding membership.
- h. Payments can be made to our paypal account: Paypal.me/Tomorrowsworldorder

#### TYPES OF MEMBERSHIP

#### Founding members.

- Have different statuses, rights and privileges and the subscription fees are slightly higher but can apply for roles without the qualifying period.
- 2. Are automatic members of the National and Ultimate Executive Power and votes at the National Congress. Can take up Parliament roles. They can represent the party globally and can choose to work in branches in other countries. Normally involved in strategic planning, contribution, etc. of the expansion's strategy.
- 3. They can be selected to be directors for the Tomorrow's World Order registered company governed by the Companies Act but may be asked to fortify any dividends as the company is a company limited by guarantee with no share capital as the company exists to provide a steady income for the political

party.

- 4. Might be asked to donate to the Tomorrow's World Order Foundation, a non-profit company that accepts and seeks funds and donations which it will invest and then fund the Tomorrow's World Order political party. The donated amounts of money are fenced meaning remains with the Foundation.
- 5. They cannot receive grants or donations from the Tomorrow's World Order Foundation as they are directors or qualify to be directors.
- 6. We aim to help new rising political leaders among the party and the Foundation can sponsor or donate political funds for campaigning to be top leaders and as such no Founding members can be entitled to that sponsorship.
- 7. The articles of association of Tomorrow's World Order Party Foundation has a clause which is a law requirement that stipulates that no directors shall be entitled to dividends, any capital or profits.

#### Full Members

- a. Are general party members who have paid the subscription and can vote as long as they are regarded as active members.
- b. But have to wait and qualify first before taking roles and might not go for the top job etc. Normally need to be a full paying member for a minimum of 3 months to apply for administrative roles and 6 months to apply for party roles.
- c. Can't be directors of Tomorrow's World Order Party Foundation but might donate to the party Foundation.
- d. Might also qualify for the sponsorship or donation from the Foundation for political campaigns or career.

#### **Associated Members**

1. Some people become members in the sense because they

are employed by us are not members in the sense, so they have no voting rights etc. Most are into administrative roles.

## ARTICLE 5

#### FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

- i. The survival of the political party depends to some extent on how we maintain our financial records. Credibility is important in politics. People, especially party funder and donors need to have confidence so a proper system and standardized procedure must be in place.
- ii. Rules and procedures to be in place for accountability purposes.

# TOMORROW'S WORLD ORDER'S FINANCIAL SCHEME

- i. In order to meet the requirements of the Political Parties Electoral Referendum Act 2000 we have adopted the Financial Scheme in appendix Article 20 detailing the required tasks and we shall rely on this Financial Scheme as having fulfilled the requirements of the Acts.
- ii. The appointment and assigning of the party Treasurer[David Gomadza or one to be appointed] as the official person to be registered with the commission as the person responsible to meet the requirements of the Act and designating an office at the Headquarters and giving him powers to further appoint a Financial Committee to deal with all day to day aspects means meeting the requirements of the PPERA.
  - a. We have a detailed systematic standardized plan we adopted

as a political party to organize the financial aspect of the party in order to systematically collect, record, monitor, audit, investigate, publish, and report our financial status to the relevant body as required by the Political Parties Electoral Referendum Act 2000. We shall use the standardization procedures assigning a role and an office at the Headquarters of the Treasurer [David Gomadza] who must register with the commission and who will be responsible and accountable to make sure that we comply with the requirements of the PPERA.

- b. The National Executive Power and the Party leader to appoint a Treasurer and assign task to meet compliance with the PPERA.
- c. He or she shall be responsible for adopting a standardized procedure to make sure things are in place to meet the requirements of the PPERA.
- d. He shall appoint a Financial Committee and task it with this task with him acting as the authorization authority.
- e. A detailed workflow plan with roles and individuals, with deadlines written clearly on the chart with the plan approved by the Party Leader. Bylaws can be created to detail the process and standardize it.
- f. Clear calendar dates [1 January to 31 December] as financial year must be noted with everyone knowing when the political financial year starts and ends. Reporting dates marked with an external audit from outside the committee responsible for inspecting before documents are sent. In addition to the duties and roles in the adopted Financial Scheme, the Treasurer shall record all financial transactions of income and expenditure detailing, donations, loans, contributions, expenses, etc. providing a detailed account or making sure that the elected committee shall comply with the auditing and authorizing.
- g. The Party Leader or members of the disciplinary committee can become proactive and audit in advance to check especially after first establishing the branch with drills to make sure the system and standardization process is fit for purpose. Failure to comply triggers the disciplinary process see Article 12.
- h. The Treasurer on approval by the Party leader and or the National Executive Power can appoint other accounting units

if needing to make sure that the party complies with the requirements of the Act. Bylaws can be created using the party's procedure in this constitution.

### **ARTICLE 6**

#### POLICY DEVELOPMENT

- i. This is one area critical and related to the voter's supporters and is able to influence voters and turn people towards the party.
- ii. Greater importance is therefore placed on the processes with everything standardized.
- iii. A National Policy Committee must be established, and it is the duty of the National Executive Power to appoint one or facilitate its development.
- iv. The global Ultimate Executive Power and the global Party leader can and must strategically plan and assign the National Executive Powers to establish a National Policy Committees.

#### NATIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

- a. Aims and objectives are to make policy development happen.
- b. To identify potential critical policy areas and choose which policies to forward for discussions.
- c. Identify areas for research and order the research before arranging conferences to discuss the researched topic before recommending to the National Executive Power, The Ultimate Executive Power, and the Global Party Leader.

- d. Coordinate the policy development platform.
- e. Can conduct reviews of policies

#### Members;

- f. Most are appointed by the above powers and some are visitors from around the country experts in certain areas who contribute voluntary and are interested in solving issues.
- g. The Committee must have a chairperson deputy and a secretary.
- h. Experts to be employed or invited to participate especially those with much experience in policy formulation and development.

# Rules and procedures regarding National Policy Committee

- i. The National Executive Power or the Ultimate Executive Power when they first hold their conference they must also appoint or establish a National Policy Committee.
- j. The committee is answerable to the National Executive and liaise with the Party leader as well.

#### THE POLICY FORMULATION PROCESS.

- i. Tomorrow's World Order UK even if it is guided by Tomorrow's World Order global's broader goals the party has a plan and program to decide what issues to address locally.
- ii. The local party UK shall hold conference meetings more often to decide issues that matter to them and issues raised to be voted and any two-thirds majority will see that issue form the local manifesto.
- iii. The Party Leader and the National Executive Power and all other local units shall be involved in policy formulation asking members to forward issues that matter to them and these ranked and voted for.
- iv. The chosen topic shall then form the elements of the manifesto.

### MAINTAINING INDIVIDUAL AUTONOMY AND MAINTAINING DIVERSITY AS A GOAL.

- While Tomorrow's World Order aims to broaden the scope of our activities globally, we also believe in individual autonomy.
- 2. We aim to maintain nations as they are. Protecting the customs and practices of Britain.
- 3. This means protecting and strengthening Britain's borders.
- 4. Controlling immigration and preserving what is British.

#### POWERS OF TWO [UK]

- To achieve our goals and objectives and within the framework of the law in carrying out our activities the party shall have powers to;
- b. Fundraise and seek donations from anyone who qualifies as governed by the Political Parties Electoral Referendum Act 2000 and to accept those donations; recording these as stipulating by the governing body; keeping all records for reporting to the PPERA at the time we are required reporting.
- c. To raise any contributions and receive these according to the rules and regulations.
- d. To seek, accept and receive the fees in relation to the joining of our party and subscription fees and to register all those on our register who have shown interest and commitment to join us and be governed by our laws and regulations. A register of which we will keep and one that members will have an excess to, and one which others can request in writing to the membership secretary or anyone delegated at the time.
- e. We as TWO [UK] have powers to publish materials in line with our aims and objectives which we will use for campaigning and for fulfilling our objectives. Material we can distribute free or for a fee, material we can publish in any format and to anyone around the globe and material which

- will contain our core values and principles, therefore, materials that belong to TWO [UK] and on behalf of TWO [Global].
- f. We shall have powers to select and elect people through the party leader, Secretary and the National Executive Power to various positions within our party and to employ and pay these people we see fit as they help in the running of the party as long as it is within the guiding principles of the laws of the country concerned and globally as a whole.
- g. We as TWO [UK] and TWO [Global] have the power to open bank accounts for the sake of carrying out our activities and to purchase and make payments for infrastructure and other consumables as long as everything is for the purpose of fulfilling our objectives as guided by the constitution. That means we can acquire and run, lease, rent and or sell buildings.
- h. We have powers to take out insurances for the sake of carrying out our duties and to use the extra cash we might have accumulated to be put to good use through investing these in accordance with other applying laws e.g. the Trustee laws.
- i. We can carry out any activities we see fit as long as they are according to law; to plan, to obtain services and resources we need, and this can mean entering into contracts to get real estate or personal property with the aim of fulfilling our objects. This can also mean us following the rules and regulations of the UK and other nation's Companies Acts as we will register our party as a Private Company limited by guarantee without share capital etc. as we see fit in order for the listed company to fund the party in perpetuity but the company having the funds secured without it paying out dividends to shareholders.

#### **CONTRACTUAL LIABILITY**

i. Only authorized party officials can and must authorize or enter into a contract for property and assets with any external forces and in most cases a designate person or committee e.g. Financial committee can do that.

## ARTICLE 7

#### THE STRUCTURE

#### GLOBAL LEVEL

# ULTIMATE PARTY LEADER [GLOBAL PRESIDENT]

#### Duties;

- Founder and President or global party leader;
- 2. To set the direction the party will take.
- 3. Must write laws, the constitution and involved in policy development

#### ULTIMATE EXECUTIVE POWER

#### Duties;

- 4. They must;
- 5. Check to see if the party leader is implementing policies according to the constitution.
- 6. Recommends, advise, checklist, involved in decision making, policy development, and analysis,
- 7. Hold meetings to check progress, review policies, determining expansion strategy, advise, recommend and check if the global leader is implementing policy as agreed in meetings and as per the constitution.

#### NATIONAL LEVEL

#### PARTY OR NATIONAL CONFERENCE

#### Duties;

- 8. Must be involved in governing at the national level. The supreme governing unit at the national level
- Their decisions are bidding on all
- But answerable to the Ultimate Executive Power and the global leader,
- 11. Must approve amendments and rectifications to the constitution and other statutes.
- 12. Must be responsible for the selection of Party Leaders at the national level or arranging the voting system for the selection.
- 13. At the national level the Party's highest body.
- 14. Must hold meetings at least every two years.
- 15. Must elect members of the National Executive at their first meeting.
- 16. Must elect most committees and commission
- 17. Must liaise with the Ultimate Executive Power and the Global President
- 18. Must be responsible for approving rules and in bylaw formulations approving candidates for selection, amending the constitution and in financial management.
- 19. To stipulate how many delegates from various structures can be part of this Conference.
- 20. To determine notice periods before the Conference, the voting process and the quorum
- 21. To determine or facilitates national policy formulation.

#### Composition;

- 22. If in power or expanded well enough must consist of more than 500 delegates from all over the country.
- 23. Consist of the;
- 24. National Party Leader and the vice-presidents
- 25. Party Executive
- 26. Government members
- 27. Representative from other external bodies
- 28. Representatives from all lower-level branches
- 29. Five to ten delegates from the Women's League
- 30. Three to five delegates from the Youth League
- 31. A system of proportional representation can be used to select delegates through a single ballot with affirmative action.
- 32. The selection and election of delegates must be carried out a year

- before the date of the Conference.
- 33. National Executive to arrange the National Conference and shall be held every two to three years.
- 34. A special National Conference can be arranged at any time and a notice of four weeks can be given.
- 35. When in power the President and Vice President attends the Conference with full rights but have no voting rights as they are not delegates.
- 36. The National Secretary is not a delegate as well and lacks voting rights
- 37. The National Secretary to determine the agenda of the conference.
- 38. He or she shall give three months' notice for everyone to send policy topics to be discussed to the National Policy Committee.

#### NATIONAL EXECUTIVE

- 39. To meet more frequently than the Conference and cover the Conference the times when it is not holding meetings.
- 40. To report and is answerable to the Conference as well as the party leader.
- 41. They might call for a special conference called an Extraordinary Conference if needed.
- 42. Must carry out the party's administrative duties.
- 43. The National Conference can elect at least thirty members as executives.
- 44. Includes the National President, Vice President, Secretary, etc.
- 45. National Executive to use proportional representation to fill seats
- 46. Includes leaders and representatives from all lower branches.
- 47. Must have at least ten members from the Women's League.
- 48. Must have three to five or more from the Youth League.
- 49. Must have delegates from all other committees; the Policy, Finance, Standing, etc.
- 50. All their decisions are binding on all.
- 51. Answerable to National Conferences.

#### Must be responsible for administrative duties like;

- 52. Carrying out the directives of the National Conference.
- 53. Must interpret the constitution if requested to.
- 54. Must clarify issues arising from the constitution.
- 55. Must direct all members in lower branches.
- 56. Must call for special National Conference according to the rules stipulated above giving three months notices etc.
- 57. Must respond to the request of all national branches who might request special tasks etc.
- 58. Must elect most of the committee forming bylaws to govern these committees e.g. the National Policy, The Standing Committee.
- 59. Must address matters brought to them by all including from the Women and Youth Leagues.
- 60. To hear appeals from lower branches and might delegate such tasks.
- 61. After hearing, appeals they can overturn the decision of lower states and replace it with their own or must request the lower level branch to reconsider the case again or can choose a different branch to re-examine that case.
- 62. If lower branches are not following the constitution or in err the National Executive can over-take the branch or appoint new members to oversee the branch.
- 63. Must meet at least three times a year.
- 64. Must delegate the convening of meetings to the National Executive Committee.
- 65. Can meet through telephoning conferencing if need be or video conferencing.
- 66. Resolution to be given in person or in writing and all are binding.

#### THE NATIONAL EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.

- I. This takes over or operates the time when the National Executive Power is not in operation.
- 2. Must carry out all administrative duties
- 3. Implementing and checking tasks given by the National Executive Power.

- 4. Shall meet in between the two meetings of the National Executive Power.
- 5. The purposes of the meetings are to prepare agendas to be discussed at the National Executive Power meeting.
- Must follow all the notice rules requesting topics to be discussed as the policy to the sent to the National Policy Committee.
- 7. To arrange meetings and give four weeks' notice, choosing the venue and time and responsible for the smooth running of the meetings.
- 8. To note topics of policy to be discussed at the National Executive.
- Must not replace the National Executive Power nor make decisions in their place but only facilitate or prepare the agendas to be discussed at the National Executive Power.
- 10. The National Executive to acknowledge the work of the National Executive Committee and endorse this when they hold their meeting.

#### NATIONAL PARTY LEADER.

#### Duties;

- I. To represent the party
- 2. Party members to directly elect the National Party leaders a year before the National Conference.
- 3. A single ballot with proportional representation and affirmative action to be used to elect the party leader and two [senior and junior] presidents can be elected.
- 4. They have a year in office in those positions.
- 5. The role is to lead the National Conference meetings and those of the National Executive Power.
- 6. He or she is answerable to the National Executive and executes their decisions. They also monitor if he or she is implementing policies as agreed in meetings and according to the policy.

#### Regional Branches

To follow the same procedures to establish these

everywhere necessary.

#### Local Branches

To be established according to the constitution and local bylaws.

#### THE WOMEN'S LEAGUE.

- a. The National Executive must establish or facilitate the creation of a Women's League.
- b. As a general rule, all women registered as members of the party automatically qualify to join.
- c. There is no membership fee.
- d. Duties;
- e. Must encourage women to join and participate in policy development and decision making.
- f. Mus act as a recruitment drive.
- g. Must aim to spread the messages about party values and principles.
- h. Must act to train others and improve skills and positions obtained by women through sponsorship and work experience programs etc.
- Must formulate agenda to be discussed at the National Women's league. Sending notice 3 months between the National Women's League.
- j. Must be answerable to the National Women's League and must implement the directives of this league.
- k. Must provide links between the party and the communities.
- 1. Must represent the party to the outside world.
- m. To provide, nominate and elect women who will become representative of the national regional and Global Women's Forums.

#### YOUTH LEAGUES

a. The National Executive must establish or facilitate the creation of a Youth's League.

- b. Open to youths of any age.
- c. No membership fees.
- d. Aim to create future dedicated party leaders and members.
- e. To spread messages about the party.
- f. Involved in policy formulation.
- g. Must represent the party to the outside world.
- h. To appoint Youth representatives globally.

### THE PARTY'S DECISION-MAKING PROCESS

- i. This part deals with the party's decision-making process.
- ii. The leader or President of the Tomorrow's World Order Global is the ultimate decision-making person, but he is answerable to the Ultimate Executive Power Board that also has powers to make, correct, suggest and recommended decisions.
- iii. At a national level, the party leader or President is responsible for the overall decision-making process, but he is also answerable to a National Executive Power Board who acts to check, verify, recommend, liaise, suggest, etc. and work with this leader to make sure that the party objectives can be realized.
- iv. The general quorum for meetings is seven.
- v. Annual general meetings are compulsory for all with special, and extraordinary meetings called upon when needed, etc.
- vi. For all meetings, two weeks' notice is needed, and communication is in writing postal or electronic.

# ROLE OF THE ULTIMATE EXECUTIVE POWER PARTY LEADER

- This is the highest office of Tomorrow's World Order. At the moment is held by the founder myself [David Gomadza] and the Ultimate President of Tomorrow's World Order.
- 2. The Roles;
- 3. As the founder of the political party; laying down the

- fundamental principles and rules to be followed and to write down the constitution clearly stating the objectives of the party as a whole on a global scale.
- 4. To lay the foundation and basis and the core founding principles of Tomorrow's World Order.
- 5. Has powers to define the path the party will follow.
- 6. Is the authorizing authority for any amendments and any rectification or addition to the constitutions, rules, new systems, and procedures. Most of the changes require [my] signature as the leader unless the task has been delegated to another member until such a time when any Ultimate Executive Leader can do so.
- 7. Very active role in making sure that members take control and leadership in all nations on earth starting with the first seven nations, followed by the next 24 nations and then the 42 nations with the aim of putting members peacefully of course through contesting in parliamentary elections globally in leadership roles in order to realize the plan of implementing a brand new system of global governance, fiscal monitoring, planning and management and the judiciary system.
- 8. Has tasks to invent, draft, design, put things in place, implement, monitor, and follow up to introduce a completely new system of global governance that will eliminate all today's global problems and take humanity to new heights.
- 9. Liaise with the current leadership pitching them on our new system and how this will benefit all mankind.
- 10. Form partnerships and links.
- II. Write new laws and books laying the principles and rules to be adhered to.
- 12. Appointing bodies to implement the new global system.
- 13. Appoint members who form the Ultimate Executive Power; the Ultimate Judiciary Power and the Ultimate Legislative Power.
- 14. Appoint the new judiciary posts to implement and enforce the new system.
- 15. To appoint a project leader responsible for all global projects, designing, planning, and building of the Global Reserve Bank, etc.

# PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION AND DEVELOPMENT PLAN.

- i. The Ultimate Executive Power to appoint a Project Leader who will assemble a team that will be responsible for the overall implementation of all projects, financial, fiscal, judiciary, governing, infrastructural, political, etc. in all countries.
- ii. These will see the successful implantation of the new system of governance, throughout the world.

# THE FUTURE STRUCTURE OF THE ULTIMATE EXECUTIVE POWER.

- a. When the implementation has taken place, the Ultimate Executive Power will comprise two Ultimate Executive Power Presidents with equal powers meaning two equal [twin power] global Presidents. With the other Presidents acting as the equal yet opposing power suggesting alternatives but working together.
- b. This will also consist of twenty-four national executive presidents representing their nations on a global scale. They will carry out the same duties together helping, the two Ultimate Executive Presidents to implement, enforce, monitor, alter and amend the constitution, the judiciary laws, the legislative laws, etc.
- c. The founder the Ultimate Executive President shall select and nominate the second Ultimate President but if the twenty-four National Executive members have already taken their positions then they all shall vote in order to elect the second Ultimate President. If there is a tie, then the Ultimate Executive President shall cast the deciding vote. The member winning by the majority shall be appointed as the President.
- d. When the number of leaders of Tomorrow's World Order representing us in all nations reaches forty-two the Ultimate Executive Power President can become seven having the highest office all working together. These seven can then choose who will be their leader too among them.

# FUTURE ROLE OF THE NATIONAL PARTY LEADER

- 1. The party leader shall represent the party's views and objectives national and globally.
- 2. The constitution to meet the requirements of the PPERA requires the Party Leader to be registered with the relevant bodies and the structure through charts and workflow must show who is the leader and define his duties and who he or she is answerable to if any. This constitution gives powers to the Ultimate or National Executive Power to act on behalf of the party to verify the duties of the Party leader and recommend or approval of his or her acts. They must check more often if the Party Leader if doing everything to make sure part goals are achieved. It checks to see if the agreed policies etc. are being implemented by the party leader as agreed.
- 3. Act as an opposing voice to veto some decisions if they are not in line with the constitution.
- 4. Overall must work well with Party bodies to realize the party goals.
- 5. Must contest elections with the aim to win and get into the highest political office of the country concerned.
- 6. Assess the feasibility of implementing our new system. Assess the obstacles and challenges and invent, develop and plan for solutions.
- 7. Has duties to see that the party will achieve its objectives of getting elected and winning the elections in order for the party to fulfill and realize its goals.
- 8. Advocate for the party's values to everyone.
- Managing the party's business; proposing and developing strategies to be considered and evaluated by the National Executive Power.
- 10. Involved in the implementation of the strategies approved by the National Executive Power.
- 11. To liaise with the Chairperson and the National Executive Power on challenging strategies formulating party policy.

- 12. Must be the communication piece pitching to potential supporters, members, donors, contributors and other people of interest who might help the party to achieve its goals.
- 13. Responsible for the managing of the members, making sure to some extent that the constitution complies with several other laws and regulations even though this is the duty of the compliance officer whom he can appoint.
- 14. Duties to implement the constitution and spearhead the party in the right direction.
- 15. Doing his or her best to make sure that the party will win the parliamentary elections.
- 16. Involved in policy development, communication, and implementation.
- 17. Vetoing and refusal of some laws and rules.
- 18. Shall enforce the constitution and see that all activities are in line with the constitution.
- 19. Responsible for the appointment of the Treasurer and the members of the National Executive Power.
- 20. Responsible for appointing a party chairperson and his or her deputy who if he or she is not around shall take over the proceedings of the meeting. If both are not available, the deputy shall assume the leadership roles for the sake of the meeting.
- 21. Shall act as the authorizing authority at the national level to give the final say when amendments to the constitution and bylaws are needed signing off documents, etc.
- 22. In case the party is in government the party leader shall act according to carrying out parliamentary duties as required;
- 23. Appointing people in different positions as MPs or the shadow cabinet.
- 24. Shall assign people in different roles forming his cabinet as he or she sees fit.
- 25. Holding parliamentary meetings, conferences, and debates as required and according to the constitution and all other laws representing Tomorrow's World Order.
- 26. Making the decision to run the country in line with our global goals to bring wealth to all.
- 27. Must liaise with the Global leader at least once a year but overall shall act with the interest of the United Kingdom in

- mind advancing its goals and maintaining its national autonomy.
- 28. Shall implement our new governance and financial system at the national level.

#### ELECTION OF THE PARTY LEADER

- i. The Ultimate Executive Power can nominate party leaders for national posts initially and subsequently these can be elected and nominated through the voting system.
- ii. The party leader shall be elected to the role through voting by members whose subscriptions are up to date and are on the member's list. The candidate with the most votes shall become the leader and every member shall have a single vote. Potential candidate names are forwarded to the National Executive Power who will arrange the conference for voting inviting all eligible members to attend and cast a vote.
- iii. Elections can be called for when a party leader dies, resigns, or is voted out of office, etc. The National Executive Power shall call for an election within three months to replace that leader through voting. The National Executive Power must in the event of resignation or death hold elections within a month to replace the party leader.
- iv. They also have the power to elect an acting replacement within two weeks after the event until a new party leader is elected.

#### TERM IN OFFICE

a. The party leader shall have four years in office as a leader. Extensions can be agreed upon by the National Executive Power who shall decide for how long and normally for no more than two more years.

#### ROLE OF THE CHAIRPERSON

- i. He is employed by the Party Leader.
- ii. He can act as well as the Compliance officer who is there to

make sure that the constitution of Tomorrow's World Order is in compliance with the requirements of the PPERA, the Equality Act and the Human Rights Acts, etc. making sure everything does not conflict with these laws unless if a specific Compliance officer is already appointed.

- iii. In that case, he has to liaise with all including the Party Leader to make sure that everything is okay. If not okay; to arrange for rectifications informing the Party Leader or any appointed member within a specified time frame.
- iv. Takes the role of the leader when the leader is not available; needs initial approval though.
- v. To encourage links and liaising of all members encouraging constructive-debate.
- vi. To ensure that all the Executive Power's policies are in the interest of the party.
- vii. To act as a checklist performer to make sure that the recommendations of the National Executive Power are implemented by the Party Leader.
- viii. To sit in meetings noting the agenda and noting the important issues and making sure that these are discussed by the Executive Power.
  - ix. To check and maintain the highest standards and making sure that the constitution, the bylaws, etc. all comply, etc.

#### **ARTICLE 8**

# THE PARTY'S PROCEDURAL RULES

- a. Tomorrow's World Order constitution places requirements and rules to be observed and used to act as guiding principles that will make it easy for the party to comply with all requirements.
- b. As a general rule procedural aspect must be followed.
- c. This means meeting all the statutory requirements. This must be the duty of the Statutory Compliance officer.
- d. All procedures must be followed, and a plan put in place to checklist that. Standard documentation to be used to produce reports that check e.g. that the Party leader's name is registered with the Electoral Commission.
- e. That person must also check if the Electoral Commission has acknowledged the receipt and amends the party's documentation.
- f. A designated officer must also make sure that all bodies like the National Executive Power and other committees as they grow to a certain number a procedural officer must make sure also to comply with the Equality and Human Rights Acts etc.
- g. If the National Executive reaches a certain number say 40 a certain number of these must be women minimum say a third or more.

- h. A certain number must be of certain ethnic backgrounds etc. e.g. one for every ten.
- i. The voting system shall be used to appoint and elect members to different positions. Majority rule to be adopted with two-thirds deciding the vote.
- j. Requirements on the voting candidates to be used like only qualified members to vote.
- k. Qualified means active members who have paid up the subscription fees.
- 1. Depending on the size of the party and as the National Executive Power and the Leader see fit, they might authorize the formation of branches and subsidiaries and other groups like the Youth Branch to involve the young.
- m. They can authorize the formation of the women's party and this can also mean complying with the Equality laws.
- n. As a general rule the bigger the party the more demands for other groups within the party.
- o. The procedural rules shall become the basis to use to determine the establishment and nomination of further groups, branches, etc.
- p. Everyone shall be encouraged to participate fully without fear or intimidation and voting for things that matter and every suggestion to be considered for discussion and formulation into policy or manifesto.

### ARTICLE 9

# THE POLICY DEVELOPMENT PROCESS WITHIN THE PARTY.

#### STANDARDS AND PROCEDURES

Standardization of procedures

 Use the following guidelines to the creation of standardization, documentation, and procedural aspect to make it easy and mandate to comply with the relevant reporting and operational laws as in PPERA.

#### Use Separation of Duties to,

2. Create and plan for a clear definition and plan that states who is responsible for what and when. Creating a workflow plan and a chart that is seen by all and distribute the information to all.

#### Use Access Controls,

3. Define who has access and to what. Define levels of access held by each committee member and who to see is one has limited access. There must be a flow chart showing the access chart with links and names of who has what kind of access and to what information and who is above that access hierarchy and when and how to get access if needed.

#### Use Physical Audits,

4. Tomorrow's World Order's financial committee must draw a plan that shows what information is held in physical form and what assets e.g. money in the petty cash safe is available and must be accounted for and by who and when and how this is reported and to who?

# The Financial Committee Must Standardize Documents;

5. Designing or ordering documents that will form the standard reporting system. A clear plan showing who is responsible for the documents in case some run out, who to complete what document and if they need verification of an authorizing signature who to do that and when and if not available who to take over.

#### Use Trial Balances.

6. A system must be in place to designate who and when can they rely on trial balance for reporting and compiling other documents. Periodic reconciliation is to be used to determine when and how and who will reconcile the books and balances and who to report to and if an authorization is needed to authorize the reports and sign them and who to do all that.

#### Use the Approval Authority.

- 7. The Financial Committee must appoint someone to act as the signing-off authority with duties to authorize the documents and processes.
- 8. The same person who will carry out the final audit or checks to make sure that all processes have been carried out according to the rules and procedures and that all this is in line with the Constitution and the rules and procedures of the country and as required by the PPERA. If that person is not around another option must be in place so that the deadline is met and that all documents meet the statutory requirements.

# Establish and Define the Overseeing Body or Personnel.

- 9. The Financial Committee shall be the overseeing body to make sure there is compliance with the financial reporting laws. This is also responsible for monitoring the banking, insurance, real estate and in the managing of the securities of the party.
- 10. Deciding and informing the leader when to invest the party's funds which they don't need to use in the near future.

#### Delegation of Powers in Advance.

11. The leader of Tomorrow's World Order Party or the

Treasurer can delegate some powers in advance usually at the beginning of taking office to the Financial Committee giving them operating powers in relation to the constitution. The Financial Committee will have powers to correct and take any action to correct any financial issues without the need to be authorized as authorization will have already been given at the beginning. They must see the overall financial aspect of the party budgeting, planning, monitoring, controlling and reporting all these.

#### Assign A Party Treasurer.

- i. The party Treasurer shall be responsible for the Financial Committee and for reporting of financial statement purposes the Treasurer shall be the Approving authority, auditing and check listing documents before signing them and sending them to the Electoral Commission.
- ii. The Treasurer must be appointed by the party leader and shall be in office for two to three years.
- iii. He or she can resign, be voted off or dismissed by the leader.
- iv. All resignation shall be in writing giving a two weeks' notice and handed to the Secretary or in his absence to any member of the National Executive Power who will forward the resignation to the Secretary or even President or party leader who will first negotiate to keep the person; if not to wish him or her farewell and arrange voting for a replacement and or appoint someone else within two weeks of resignation date, etc.

#### ARTICLE 10

# HIGHEST DECISION-MAKING BODY

#### THE ULTIMATE EXECUTIVE POWER

- a. This consist of;
- b. The Ultimate Global Party Leader,
- c. In the future- two Ultimate Global Party Leaders
- d. A minimum group of seven country-specific Party Leaders that will rise to 24 leaders and then 42 leaders as more countries join in.
- e. The Ultimate Secretary,
- f. The Ultimate Treasurer,
- g. The Head of the Global;
- h. Financial Committees,
- i. Standing Committee,
- j. Project Development and Implementation,
- k. The Head of the Global Reserve Bank,
- 1. The Head of FutureGoldCoin,
- m. The Head of all Multinational Companies,
- n. The Head or Director of Tomorrow's World Order Party Foundation
- o. The list is not exhaustive.

#### THE NATIONAL EXECUTIVE POWER

- p. Shall consists of the;
- q. The Nation-specific Party Leader,
- r. The Treasurer,
- s. The Secretary,
- t. The Chairperson,
- u. The Deputy Chairperson,
- v. The Nominating Officer
- w. The Campaigner,
- x. Other non-office holding members. A minimum of seven is required.
- y. If any person e.g. the leader holds one or more roles, some Party Officers of the party must be appointed and be present as members of the National Executive Power. The minimum number at any time must be seven even if the appointed ones have no specific titles.
- z. All seven National Executive Power members have voting rights.
- aa. This is the National Executive Power that includes the Party leader who is the President as well.
- bb. Who will act as the Chairperson for the purposes of meetings who can delegate to his deputy or any party member?
- cc. There must also be a treasurer unless the leader is also the treasurer. The treasurer has an important role as the person responsible and required by the law to maintain an up to date of financial statements and transactions of the party.
- dd. The National Executive Power is made up of the Secretary who can also be the leader and the Treasurer as long as another person will be there in another role e.g. Nominating Officer or the Campaigner Officers.

# ROLE OF THE NATIONAL EXECUTIVE POWER

ee. The powers of these members among them is to see that TWO [UK] is operating within the confines of the constitution and the rules of the country they are operating to

- make sure that the party can and will fulfill its objectives and aims as set out in the constitution.
- ff. They monitor all activities to make sure that the constitution is being followed and adhered to by all.
- gg. They are to put things in place, make amends, advance our vision to all and advocate our causes.
- hh. They hold and or delegate disciplinary meetings if no disciplinary committee exists.
- ii. They are involved in the day to day running of the party calling for extraordinary meetings when needed, holding campaigns and meetings with the aim of achieving party goals.
- jj. They can link with other organizations with the same interest for the purposes of carrying out their duties.
- kk. They can seek help from the global party on matters that are beyond their scope.
- Il. They represent the party in all United Kingdom and globally as to advance the values of the party.
- mm. The National Executive Power together with the party leader has powers to manage the members and everyone including those who are employed by the party and in the managing of the party's assets. They are responsible for setting up offices, purchasing offices, renting, leasing and the selling of purchased premises, etc. and with the help of the treasurer manage the party's funds efficiently and accurately.
- nn. The Executive Power has powers to approve parties' policies and manifestos in line with the constitutions.
- oo. The make the party leaders be answerable to them for accountability purposes.
- pp. The Secretary, who is a member of the National Executive Power has the main responsibility to maintain a register of all members ensuring that every member is registered according to the constitution.
- qq. Maintaining the register and checking payments as well and informing the treasurer on the financial aspects.
- rr. The Secretary in line with the constitution can link with the Chairperson in arranging meetings, etc.
- ss. He or she can take notes and minutes of the meeting and make sure that any relevant important communications are

- passed to the members.
- tt. Through the party leader, the National Executive Power can amend, write and correct the policies and rules of the Party at the local level and can consult the global leadership in complicated matters.
- uu. They have all the powers to hold meetings, disciplinary meetings, organize and hold annual general meetings, make sure that the constitution is followed, make sure that the laws of the country are being adhered to and in line with the constitution and take corrective action if not, managing the affairs of the party and represent Tomorrow's World Order in specific countries advancing our objectives.

#### ARTICLE 11

#### OFFICE BEARERS OF THE PARTY

- i. The party has a structure and a hierarchy with everyone with a specific role put down in a workflow plan with a chart showing who does what as required by specific laws with all these roles assigned to people and the structure written down so that anyone just need access to be party documents to know who to contact in case they need help, etc.
- ii. A clearly defined system with no ambiguity and in some cases with on standby office bearers who will take over.
- iii. Some posts to be appointed by the party leader and for some, the voting process is the method to be used.
- iv. Office bearers can resign by handing written notice with a two weeks' notice period in which the leader must find a temporary replacement within two weeks.
- v. An election to be held four weeks after the resignation, death or removal of the candidate.
- vi. If in conflict with the constitution or acting against it or disregard other laws against recommendations of the constitution, the office-

- bearer's role can be terminated in writing.
- vii. The person has the right to be heard, to appeal and can choose to bring a friend or choose an offered-member of the party to represent him e.g. from another branch or country.
- viii. Appeals can be made to the appeals board or committee and must be made within four weeks of the notice.
  - ix. The party leader can be appointed by the global leader or be elected through a voting system.
  - x. He has four years in office which can be extended to a further year or two. Most office bearers' posts have either a two year or just a year term in which new members to be elected at the annual general meeting every year.
  - xi. According to law the Secretary is responsible for the day-to-day running of the party and all correspondence must be chosen or appointed for and all laws complied with so that the Electoral Commission can be notified.

The National Executive, the Party Leader, the Ultimate Executive Power or the Ultimate Leader must carry-out a checklist to make sure that the following office bearers are appointed.

# APPOINTING OF A STATUTORY COMPLIANCE OFFICER

- a. Depending on the size of the party the constitution here gives provisions for the creation and appointment of a Statutory Compliance Officer who will act to make sure that the party as it grows must comply with all the statutory requirements.
- b. This role must not be confused with that of the compliance office, but the role can be taken over by the Compliance office too.
- c. Here this role entails concerned with the procedural aspect of the laws rather than compliance with demands and requirements of the laws in terms of document provision.

d. This role means checking and or registering the roles of the Party Leader, the Secretary, and Nominating officer, etc.

#### THE POLITICAL PARTY AGENT.

- i. Requirements of the laws of some countries you must appoint and designate a post and office at Headquarters for the position of the party agent, but the party agent must also have another office separate from the Headquarters.
- ii. This agent must be trusted with other party documents which he or she can keep away from the Headquarters.
  - 1. The person appointed must make links and liaise with a lot of external people and departments like MPS, government agencies and even foreign MEPs.
  - He or she must be a link to the outside of the party and must report to the party leader who represents the party to the outside world.
  - 3. Must have a detailed workflow plan written and all the people he can liaise with be noted down.
  - 4. The person must act as well as a compliance officer ensuring that the party is complying with all electoral laws, etc.
  - 5. He or she must represent the party where the party leader cannot and must complement the party leader's role rather than compete with it.
  - 6. He or she must have an office away from the headquarters and be given some documents as well he or she can keep at his or her office.
  - 7. He or she can be neutral politically but must agree with our objectives and goals to a certain extent.

#### THE TREASURER.

i. The national laws of some countries make it a must to have a treasurer who will report and submit all required legal documents

- and financial status of the party.
- ii. You must appoint and designate a post and an office at the Headquarters for the Treasurer. This will ensure compliance with the requirements of the electoral laws.
  - The Political Parties Electoral Referendum Act of 2000 places requirements on all political parties for the establishment of the Treasurer position.
  - 2. The law requires this Treasurer to keep an up-to-date record of all the activities and as such we have the Treasurer as [David Gomadza] and any changes will have to be reported to the Electoral Commission.
  - 3. To make sure that the party complies with the requirements of the law and the Electoral Commission through the PPERA the Treasurer will head a small team to be employed by the party to be responsible for the finances of the party.
  - 4. A financial Committee must be appointed by the Party leader who is also the President.

#### ARTICLE 12

# THE DISCIPLINARY AND APPEALS PROCESS

#### NATIONAL APPEALS TRIBUNAL.

- a. The National Executive Power must appoint members of the National Appeals Tribunals who will sit as judges to hear appeals regarding the constitution and all other party issues.
- b. The National Secretary to organize and appoint or oversee the process in which judges sit to hear the case.
- c. Judges for the Appeals Tribunals can be three or more and each has to sit and hear a case.
- d. Complicated cases might require all three to sit at once as the judge's panel.
- e. Normally their decision is final, but an appeal can be made for the case to be heard by a different judge if there are material things and facts of law issues.
- f. They have and can overrule the decision of the lower branch or committee.
- g. They can substitute the decision with theirs.
- h. They can send the case back to be reconsidered.
- i. Must consider all cases regarding the constitution and

- compliance with all rights and obligations of members.
- j. To appoint or remove any judge of the National Appeal Tribunal all National Executive members must vote and a two-thirds majority is enough to appoint or remove that judge.
- k. The National Appeal Tribunal only hears the appeal after all processes have been exhausted and within time periods, but the party leader can waiver the time limits if the issues are material and fundamental to the law or critical to the party's principles.
- 1. Appeals can be applied for within four weeks of the decision of the lower branch in writing to the Appeals Tribunal.
- m. Who must arrange a hearing assuming all channels have been exhausted within two weeks of receiving the appeal?
- n. Must consider all procedural aspects to determine if they can hear a case but the party leader can waiver such a requirement.
- o. Must put in writing all their decisions information the appellant and the National Executive Power.
- p. Their decision is binding and becomes case law.
- q. A library must be established to make this case law available to all.
- r. The National Executive must review all recommendations and implement these to be proactive.
- s. They must recommend if amendments to the constitution are needed.
- t. The tribunal to design and implement a code of conduct in carrying out the appeals.

#### THE DISCIPLINARY PROCESS

- i. The code of conduct to be written in the bylaws of all-party branches.
- ii. The party leader, the Secretary and the National Executive Power to write down the bylaws using this constitution as the guiding principles.
- iii. All complaints to be submitted in writing to the Secretary is appointed by the leader. Complaints to be heard in less than a week.
- iv. The Disciplinary Committee to decide and in writing; to inform the person of his rights and the rights of appeal if any. Stating the time

- limits and who and where to send the appeal.
- v. A clear process that must be followed.
- vi. The party leader to have the rights to waiver time limits if the case is material and an err of the law.

#### THE DISCIPLINARY COMMITTEE

- Failure to comply with the requirements of the constitution, by-laws, and regulations will result in penalties or the need for a disciplinary meeting. The party leader must ensure that a party disciplinary committee exists to hear cases where members have disobeyed the rules.
   Every member and employee on joining shall declare in
  - Every member and employee on joining shall declare in writing when joining or signing employment documents that he or she will not;
- 2. Be involved in acts that conflict with the values and rules of the party.
- 3. That he or she will not be in competition with the party.
- 4. That the member should not join another political party whose views conflict with the part's views.
- 5. But when a breach occurs the issue must be sent to the disciplinary committee who will hear the case and pass judgment.
- 6. The member in breach must be informed that he can appeal and attend a meeting where he can bring a friend or be represented by appointed members of the party who will act in his or her best interest.
- 7. Time frames; two weeks to make an appeal and four weeks to appeal to the party leader or National Executive Power.
- 8. If still not resolved and issues are material, the party leader can forward this to the global leader for the final say.
- 9. Usually, the Party leader's decision is final.

### ARTICLE 13

# RULES ON MEETINGS AND PROCEDURES.

- a. The quorum is seven for the meeting to go ahead.
- b. For the meeting to convene, there must be at least three-party officials or more if the other party officer holds one or more positions e.g. the leader who also happens to be the treasurer. In most cases, there must be a party leader and or the appointed Chairperson or deputy specifically appointed for meetings, the Treasurer and the Secretary at any given meeting.
- c. Meetings to be held once every month unless if it is a campaigning period which can determine the frequency. These should be on the last weekend of the month.
- d. The Annual General Meeting to be held once every year after August and before 1 December where the progress is discussed for that year. Notice of four weeks to be given to all members, especially those with voting rights.
- e. Motions to be discussed at the meeting to be handed to the person responsible especially the Chairperson or Secretary two weeks before the date of the meeting.
- f. Where there is voting; to appoint new members to different positions for the new year.
- g. Time to set new agendas and challenges.
- h. A chance for the party leader to pitch the members and ask for questions, suggestions, etc.
- i. Time for the Treasurer to give an update on the financial situation of the party.
- j. A time to provide and collect information to be used for the compilation of the financial statements of the party.
- k. Voting can be by raising the hands or electronically and where there is a tie the party leader or chairperson can make the final vote; the decider.
- 1. The meeting shall be recorded as minutes. These minutes

- must state the date, time and venue of the meeting including the start time of the meeting.
- m. The minutes must indicate those who were present at the meeting stating the full name and the role of the person.
- n. It must state who was absent and why.
- o. The minutes must record in note point the matters arising from the meeting and what happened, and issues raised.
- p. The minutes must also include the next date and time of the meeting as agreed in the meeting.

### ARTICLE 14

# DETAILS REGARDING THE KEEPING UP OF THE PARTY'S ACCOUNTS

- i. Detailed listings of all the roles, identifying and allocating tasks to the people and putting in place a process that makes it mandatory to comply with the law requirements.
- ii. There must be a system in place that is checked and followed and proven that it makes the party comply with all the requirements.
- iii. A compliance officer role to oversee this must be appointed and or the party leader to take the leading role to make sure this is so.
- iv. There must be the testing of the procedures, way before the deadline.
- v. Document and standardization to be adopted with the party leader or chairperson or secretary be chosen as the authorizing authority signing off documents after the check listing and auditing to all in line with the constitution and the requirements of other laws like the PPERA.
- vi. The paperwork and documentation must be kept, and copies kept at a different location in electronic form advisably given to the party's agent to keep.

- vii. A clear workflow plan to be drawn to show who specifically is responsible for the finance, the running of day-to-day, dealing with all queries, external forces, and other organizations with the same objectives and values as those of our party
- viii. The name of the authorizing authority who signs off everything must be written down on the workflow chart and there must be easy access to this information.
  - ix. Make sure you appoint a Party Agent.
  - x. This person can be politically neutral usually external who has the mandate to lodge disclosure with the relevant body.
  - Xi. This person must keep records of the part also at their office which is not the same as the party's headquarters.

# RULES FOR FORMING TOMORROW'S WORLD ORDER'S COMMITTEES.

- I. The following guidelines and bylaws must be used to form any party committees.
- 2. The Ultimate Executive Power and or the Ultimate Party leader to form all global committees e.g. the Financial Committee, the Judiciary Committee, The Enforcing Committee, The Standing Committee, etc. At the national level the National Executive Power and or the National Party Leader to appoint the committee leader who will appoint and allocate tasks, etc.
- 3. All committees where the country-specific laws stipulate that registration is required and must be registered; to do so and the link to the party be declared that the committee will be responsible for the day-to-day running of Tomorrow's World Order.
- 4. The committee must field a candidate to enter the contest with the hope to represent the party at the national committee level.
- 5. Appointed committee leader to put a committee hierarchy and task structure clearly defining who is who and what they do in the committee.
- 6. Must have all processes that ensure day-to-day operations and

- compliance is met.
- 7. A compliance officer can be appointed to check compliance with the constitution and all country-specific laws.
- 8. All committees to be guided and must abide by the party's laws, constitution and bylaws and must acknowledge that they exist only to fulfill the tasks of Tomorrow's World Order.
- 9. They must not compete, frustrate or bring into disreputation the values of Tomorrow's World Order.
- 10. Must acknowledge that they are quasi-subsidiaries of Tomorrow's World Order.
- II. Committees must be involved in ongoing activities e.g. promoting the party through campaigns and fundraising.
- 12. Must publish and advertise party materials; printing leaflets and newsletters, etc. and remaining active.
- 13. All national committees to have their own headquarters that can be or separate from party headquarters, etc.
- 14. Must hold the Committee convention for the party's work, etc.
- 15. The National Executive Power of each country to create bylaws to govern the functions of all committees in line with the constitution or country rules.
- 16. Where permanent committees don't exist, there can be temporary committees during presidential or primeministerial election years that can help with the campaigning and all day-to-day operations of the campaigning year.

# NAMES OF COMMITTEES AND THE DUTIES OF EACH COMMITTEE.

- 17. Every committee must have a chair, a secretary, treasurer, press officer, and a membership secretary.
- 18. All national committees to hold annual general meetings where new committee members can be selected, appointed, or voted to their respective tasks.
- 19. Committee to abide by all files and reports reporting requirements within the constitution, bylaws and national rules, etc.

- 20. New committee members to be elected or appointed every year at the annual general meeting or the national conference.
- 21. To be nominated on merit by the committee leaders and some might be politically neutral in that they are needed because of their qualifications rather than affiliation to our political party but better if they don't belong to a party that has views, we are against.

#### FINANCIAL COMMITTEE.

- a. The Party Leader; the President, has powers to appoint a Financial Committee and has the mandate to do so in order for the party to comply with the requirements of the PPERA and other political parties' laws.
- b. The Party Leader must appoint, name and record the members of the team and what their objectives are and what is required of them.
- c. There must be a plan showing who is who as members. What duties each is responsible to do. When and how often they are to do what they are supposed to do.
- d. The Financial Committee must formulate, devise, implement, monitor and plan the internal financial controls to be used and be adopted by the committee and party in order to meet the requirements of the PPERA.
- e. The financial Committee must create systems that will make sure that the party adheres to the requirements of PPERA.
- f. The committee must observe and use the following procedures;

#### FINANCE.

- i. All donations, contributions, raised money, loans, etc. are to be used in accordance with the constitution and for the realization of the party's objectives.
- ii. Any payments must be done by the Treasurer and depending on the amount involved might require the signature of the party leader or Secretary.
- iii. Procedures must be in place to comply with the compliance rules which means all accounts to be audited and assessed once

- a year before the Treasurer sends them to the Electoral Commission.
- iv. Expenses can be paid to the Executive Powers for expenses incurred during performing their duties.

# ESTABLISH THE NATIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

- I. The size of the party determines if a separate National Policy Committee is required or not.
- 2. Must meet the requirements of the procedural aspect of the party following the guidelines in this constitution.
- 3. A certain proportion shall be women and members of ethnic background and or youth representatives.
- 4. Shall meet often especially in campaigning years at least every two months.
- 5. Shall research, assess, decide and recommend issues that can end up as policy topics that year.
- 6. Shall debate and advise the National Executive Power and the Party leader on hot topics that needs urgent priority etc.
- 7. Members shall be elected according to expertise in certain areas but must be voluntary but a fund to be set aside for publication and producing of documents to be forwarded to the National Executive Power.
- 8. Usually, for members but open to everyone, the only requirement is to advise of intention to attend two weeks before the meeting for seating arrangements to be made.
- 9. They must then select delegates to address the National Executive Committee at least once a year at a special conference where policy formulation will take place deciding which areas to focus the next following year.

### FORMING A NATIONAL ADVOCATE COMMITTEE.

a. Must be recruited by the party leader as they reflect or must mirror the party leader.

- b. It might be answerable to the Chairperson who is appointed by the party leader and often cover for the party leader.
- c. A team of highly motivated members must be assembled to act as the party's advocates.
- d. This will be their sole role as a new party with a completely new out of the norm strategy we need a strong advocate team to sell our idea to everyone. At the start of the campaign, odds might be against us as people can't change the tried and trusted.
- e. But a team that knows our strength can effectively sell our ideas. The party leader and the National Executive Power must assess and choose from volunteers and assemble a team.
- f. But the leader of the advocate team can be appointed and can be paid to act for a limited period in that capacity to train a voluntary leader among members.
- g. After a certain time, his or her role can be terminated giving two weeks' notice before replacing him or her.
- h. The new leader should take over and spearhead the advocacy. Members shall operate on a daily basis traveling around the country to shopping centers etc. with approval of the local authorities pitching people.
- i. Must be trained; free training, voluntary with expenses like traveling and food covered by the party. The treasurer or Secretary to arrange such a setting. Code of conduct to be adhered to.
- j. There must be a qualifying period before the roles are paid. Three months continuous can have one recruited to the permanent paid role. All members at one point once a month must meet and spend time with the party leader.
- k. Must reflect the leader and in the future; quick advancement to be able to apply for party leaders or youth leader's roles.
- l. Apart from advocating must advise every one of their rights;
- m. To vote in all elections and referendums.
- n. Must inform every one of their rights and obligations to join and get involved in all party activities.
- o. That they can and must join and put their names forward to be elected to different party positions.

### ARTICLE 15

# TOMORROW'S WORLD ORDER'S FINANCIAL PLAN

#### GLOBAL RESERVE BANK.

- I. This will act as the world's reserve bank accepting deposits of all new fresh printed money of each and every country.
- 2. Managing funds and reserves keeping an up-to-date account of all transactions.
- 3. Managing our own currency, the FutureGoldCoin making sure that the digital currency is run and well managed to check its security and suitability of use both as a world currency for all transactions and as a reserve currency.
- 4. Involved in the issuing of our Futuregoldcoin to all nations in proportion to the deposited funds.
- Assessing the circulating levels making sure that every country has enough of our money.
- 6. Maintaining savings accounts of all nations; calculating interest earned.
- 7. The global reserve bank leader who is appointed by the Ultimate Executive Power to manage the deposited funds and investing some to generate more.

- 8. To set aside a percentage of the reserves towards global development projects liaising with the Project Development Team.
- 9. The reserve development fund will allocate funds for projects to be completed in weeks or months by ensuring that money for the whole project is available even before the projects start.
- 10. The idea is to carry out huge projects before even paid a penny or a cent of the money.
- II. We shall use the deposits as collateral and as long as the nation is sovereign, we shall use this as the easy ability to print money and their word as a guarantee that we will get the money back. This speed up the building and completion of projects even without receiving any money.
- 12. To make sure that all nations to deposit a base value of the deposits; that is the minimum reserve that forms the minimum balance.
- 13. To report to the National Executive Powers and maybe twice a year all to meet to discuss progress and plan for the future.
- 14. Twice as a minimum a year to link with the Ultimate Executive Power to update on progress and plan for the future.
- 15. To make sure that all nations are using two currencies; their sovereign currency and our digital currency by auditing countries reporting those who are not to the enforcement power to be appointed initially by the Ultimate Executive Power or Ultimate Global Leader.
- 16. To form multi-national companies.
- 17. To arrange the funding in advance of all that is needed.
- 18. To offer loans to multinationals to carry out swift projects.
- 19. To assess the savings of all nations and using this as collateral to provide infrastructure and services needed by that country and start the building of projects even without payment as long as approved by the Ultimate Executive Power and or the Global Party Leader.
- 20. To determine the time frames for the global printing of new money.
- 21. To put corrective fiscal measures to flatten out any obstacles, etc.
- 22. To report to the Ultimate Executive Power and the Global President or Party Leader.

## TOMORROW'S WORLD ORDER PARTY FOUNDATION.

- a. To be created by the Ultimate Executive Power and or by the Global Party Leader the main reason for its establishment is to source funds for investment through donations and sponsorship.
- b. To act as a perpetual fund that will fund our party through the proceeds of the investment so that every nation can receive a grant donated from this fund to help establish TWO party all over the globe providing easily available funds for political agendas.
- c. The directors and investors will not be interested in the profits so there are no dividends to be paid.
- d. The donors must be informed that their money to help our political cause.
- e. The foundation is a not-for-profit in that the donated money is kept by the foundation and no directors to be paid dividends.
- f. The foundation exists to fund Tomorrow's World Order political party.
- g. The National Secretary to appoint a Fundraising Director who can be responsible for the Financial Committee and one leading the fundraising efforts.
- h. Must appoint a dedicated team of fundraisers who can fund the party.
- i. Financial Director to coordinate fundraising from individuals and corporations.
- j. Together with the Secretary and the committee and the National Executive come up with a code of conduct for fundraising that maintains the party's credibility ensuring that rules are followed, and people don't do anything that will make people not trust the party.
- k. Violations to be dealt with within the disciplinary process. The Fundraising Director must accept any funding towards the party as long as cheques etc. are in the name of the party and to be deposited into party accounts.

## ASSOCIATION FOR THE FOUNDING MEMBERS.

- a. The founding members can use the rules of this constitution to the group and form an association.
- b. They must select a chairperson.
- c. Can contribute to the association.
- d. The purpose is to bring great ideas together and to continue pursuing the values and growth of the party bringing all great minds together.
- e. Patrons who are lifelong donors can join the association.
- f. The members become delegates for the National Conference.
- g. The association can nominate members to represent them at all levels from the national committee to the Ultimate Executive Power.
- h. Normally once every three years can nominate members to attend the Ultimate Executive Power meetings abroad.
- i. Can nominate members for the top job. Global leadership.
- j. Automatically qualify to apply for the global leadership role.

## FUNDRAISING AND MONEY DONATED TO THE FOUNDATION.

- The donated money is fenced in that it is not used but is kept for a long time being used for investment only the profits made can be transferred to Tomorrow's World Order's account money that can be used for paying employees, for consumables and services, etc.
- 2. The donated money to be invested and the proceeds only to be channeled to Tomorrow's World Order account.
- 3. One to be developed in each country and a dedicated team be established to source funds from potential donors.
- 4. A huge recruitment drive of fundraisers to fund that foundation.

#### FUTUREGOLDCOIN DEVELOPMENT

#### EXECUTIVE.

- The Ultimate Executive Power and or the Global Party Leader will appoint the FutureGoldCoin Development Executive to;
- b. design its own digital currency,
- c. develop,
- d. implement,
- e. monitor,
- f. check and
- g. audit for security and feasibility, etc. continuously.
- h. This executive to be involved in the implementation of our digital currency global and its maintenance.
- i. To establish Executive branches globally.
- j. To recruit a team of experts who see the implementation and monitoring in every country solving issues that might arise.
- k. Monthly official meetings and quarterly of all global teams and at least two annual conferences together with the Ultimate Executive Power.

## UNIVERSAL ENFORCING AND JUDICIARY EXECUTIVE POWER.

- The Ultimate Executive Power and or the Global Party Leader to establish the Universal Enforcing and Judiciary Executive Power which has a duty to enforce our laws globally.
- 2. This executive power will further establish executive powers in every county that will enforce our laws.
- 3. Our laws are universal, and crime is punishable in any other country irrespective of where it was committed.
- 4. To appoint and train a special enforcement unit that is directly answerable to the Ultimate Executive Power and or the Global Leader showing their powers to remove anyone's individual immunity.
- 5. Must bring people to justice no matter where the crimes were committed.
- 6. The Ultimate Executive Power and or the Global Party

- Leader to appoint the new judiciary system to deal with violators.
- 7. These to enforce our laws and rules globally safeguarding our interests and everyone's interests globally.

# MECHANISMS FOR CHANGING THE CONSTITUTION

- i. This constitution provides the guiding line of changing and amending the constitution.
- ii. The party's decision-making board can give notice in writing to all voters and members with rights giving notice of two to four weeks.
- iii. Must arrange the venue and time and be involved in the voting and as a general rule two-thirds is enough to amend the constitution.
- iv. Material changes must be referred to as the global Ultimate Executive Power and the Global Party Leader who will authorize the go-ahead of the amendments.
- v. The quorum at such meetings must be greater or equal to seven with each member having a single vote apart from the party leader who can cast another vote in case of a tie.

# RULES ON AMENDMENTS TO THE CONSTITUTION.

a. Intentions to amend the constitution should be announced to everyone four weeks before the Annual General Meeting or a special Extraordinary General Meeting is held at any time as

- long as the members are notified of the intention two weeks before the date of the EGM.
- b. This is normally for minor amendments but if the changes are substantial, the global branch must be notified, and all proposals are forwarded to this global branch who will look at the proposed changes in order to check if the changes are material to require the signature of the authorizing authority.
- c. After authorization the TWO [UK] branch can now announce the intention to make amendments two weeks before the day of the meeting.
- d. Everyone with voting rights must attend and vote.
- e. Two-thirds of the votes are enough for the constitution to be amended.
- f. Any changes to be forwarded to the global branch to be synchronized if needed globally.

# ESTABLISHMENT OF STATE AND TERRITORY BRANCHES

- i. Apart from this constitution also follow local country-specific laws in branch and territory establishment and also the party leaders to check with the global leader to make sure that the national goals are in line with the global goals.
  - The party leader together with the National Executive Power can establish or nominate someone to be responsible for the expansion.
  - 2. To check and create bylaws as seen fit.
  - 3. Representation can be addressed by local bylaws and the party leader together with the National Executive Power to oversee or delegate such tasks.
  - 4. To draw up a detailed expansion plan showing dates and time

- frames needed to establish a branch in other territory and to complement the national and global plan.
- 5. To set up a team with a project manager or leader to arrange the funding and liaise with the national party leader to appoint roles to fill these new branches.

#### ENDORSING CANDIDATES.

- i. The Party Leaders together with the National Executive Power to put a detailed plan of endorsing candidates who stand in all elections as this is the main objective of the party.
- ii. The candidates must understand and have the aim to contest, win and take office so that our party can realize and implement its goals.
  - a. The party Secretary or Chairperson or any office role deemed to be so on request by the Party Leader must organize a public meeting or gathering like a conference four weeks before the date and announce inviting people to attend.
  - b. Endorse only candidates that have signed and agreed to comply with our constitution and standards for credibility purposes.
  - c. Must work together with the Campaigning Committee to rally support and ensure full capacity or a large gathering.
  - d. Distribution of campaigning materials well ahead of the date to ensure a large turn-out.
  - e. The Party Leader to endorse the candidate to run for elections.
  - f. Meetings to be held during the week at night after work or weekends where the party leader must travel to the constituent.
  - g. At the conference the candidate to take the stage together with the Party Leader who endorses him or her publicly and live on party broadcast. Heralding to the world that he or she is the candidate to represent Tomorrow's World Order in the upcoming election.

- h. The Party Leader publicly endorse the candidate giving him 100% support before rallying everyone to back the candidate.
- Leaflets and other publications to be distributed before and after the endorsement with the picture of the candidate visible for all to see.
- j. All endorsements must be viewed and regarded as Official Endorsement with a procedure in place to write and record down this in party books and documents showing the date, time, venue and who endorsed the person and a picture of the party leader with the candidate taken and put in a file.
- k. Only party leaders have powers to endorse and in case of absences the conference can be postponed or a party leader from another country be invited to perform the ceremony.
- Anyone from the Ultimate global Executive Power has the right to endorse and can do so as authorized by the Global Party Leader.
- m. Ideally, the endorsement to be broadcast on national television and the Secretary or Treasurer to arrange that or delegate such activities.

### COMMENCEMENT

- i. The party leaders and the National Executive Power Board to choose a date, a venue and send out notices giving four weeks' notice to all who can vote to invite them to attend and vote so that the constitution is commenced, and this noted as the day the constitution takes effect.
- ii. All participants to vote to adopt the constitution signing to confirm that.
- iii. The party leader and the National Executive Power to sign the adoption motion.

- a. A date is to be set aside where and announced to all informing the willingness to vote in order to commence the constitution on that specific date.
- b. Notice to be sent four weeks given as notice to all those with voting rights and two weeks' notice to members to attend.
- c. The National Executive and the Party leader and every member must be present to cast a vote in favor of commencement.
- d. Everyone on the day to vote to adopt the constitution on that specific date and time.
- e. The National Executive Power and the Party Leader to sign the motion of commencing the constitution.
- f. All this to be publicized in the Official Magazine of the party and most local newspapers.
- g. An Official Magazine to be printed and distributed free showing the day the constitution commenced.
- h. This date to be noted and written down in all official documents and be regarded as the commencement date of the constitution and thereafter everyone to be abided by it.

# COALITION, MERGERS, AND DISSOLUTION

- Dissolving the party in a specific area or branch requires first the approval of the Global Party Leader and or that of the Ultimate Executive Power.
- ii. A letter of intent must be sent to the Global Headquarters four weeks before the intended meeting to vote to dissolve the branch or party.

- iii. Members and or assets can be passed onto another branch or party where necessary.
- iv. After the voting to dissolve the Party Leader or representative of the branch must inform the Global Leader no later than two weeks after the meeting to seek the authorizing signature to dissolve that branch or party.
- v. The Global Leader's decision is final.
- vi. Where a coalition is the only option the party shall enter into a coalition with other parties but for a defined time e.g. a term before another general election.
- vii. Our stance and values shall not change but we shall facilitate the coalition for the agreed time.
- viii. The National Conference can lay down the terms of the coalition and make sure that this goes smoothly.
  - ix. Mergers are between the same parties and are okay, but such arrangements must be approved by the Conference and the Ultimate Executive Power and the Global President.
    - a. Any winding up of the party is to be authorized by the Global Party Leader or the Ultimate Executive Power in case of his or her absence who has the final word and no subsidiary party groups can wound up the party until after authorization in which a meeting must take place and the members with voting rights vote. Two-thirds of the votes are enough for the dissolution to take place.

#### INTERPRETATION

In this constitution the following words are defined here;

- 1. TWO means Tomorrow's World Order
- 2. AGM means Annual General Meeting
- 3. NEP means National Executive Power
- 4. NEPB means National Executive Power Board
- 5. PPERA means Political Parties, Elections and Referendum
  Act 2000
- 6. UEP means Ultimate Executive Power

- 7. NSRGC means New Single Reserve Global Currency
- 8. FCI stands for FutureGoldCoin our digital currency GRB means Global Reserve Bank our reserves bank.

#### **APPENDIX**

# TOMORROW'S WORLD ORDER'S ADOPTED FINANCIAL SCHEME

Financial scheme

[Tomorrow's World Order]

#### Introduction

This scheme sets out how [Tomorrow's World Order] ('the party') will organize its financial affairs to comply with the Political Parties, Elections and Referendums Act 2000 ('the Act').

#### Constitution

A copy of [Tomorrow's World Order]'s constitution, setting out our structure and organization, and how we make decisions about the management of the party, is attached to this scheme or has been provided separately to the Electoral Commission.

#### Accounting units

The [Tomorrow's Party Order] does not wish to register any separate accounting units with the Commission.<sup>1</sup>

#### Organizations within the party

For the purpose of compliance with the Act, the financial affairs of any local branches or affiliated organizations of the party, whether currently existing or to be established in the future, will be wholly controlled by the party treasurer.

#### Financial year

The party's financial year will run from 1 January to 31 December.

#### Role of the party treasurer

[David Gomadza], the registered treasurer of [Tomorrow's World Order] is responsible for the whole party's compliance with the requirements of the Act, including the following:

#### Annual accounts

The [Tomorrow's World Order] will submit our annual statement of accounts to the Commission by the required date, being 30 April of the year following the end of the financial year if both our expenditure and income are under £250,000 in that year, or 7 July of the year following the end of our financial year if either our expenditure or income exceeds £250,000 in that year. We understand that if our income or expenditure exceeds £250,000 our accounts must be submitted with an auditor's certificate.

In order to comply with this requirement, [David Gomadza] has:

put in place arrangements for ensuring that annual statements of accounts for the party are prepared, approved, audited where necessary and submitted to the Commission by the prescribed deadline for each register the party is on

put in place accounting processes capable of meeting the Act's accounting record keeping requirements and of any regulations

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>1</sup> Please refer to sections 2.13 and 2.14 in our brief guide *Registering a political party*.

made by the Commission about the format of statements of accounts

Donations and Loans (regulated transactions)

[Tomorrow's World Order] will report the donations and loans it receives each quarter to the Commission, for each of the registers it is registered on, within the following timescales:

```
quarter 1 (1 January – 31 March) by 30 April of that year
quarter 2 (1 April – 30 June) by 30 July of that year
quarter 3 (1 July – 30 September) by 30 October of that year
quarter 4 (1 October – 31 December) by 30 January of the following
year
```

In order to comply with this requirement, [David Gomadza] will:

#### For donations:

record information for all donations of more than £500, including: amount or value of the donation

full name of donor

registered address of donor

company registration number (if applicable)

date on which the donation was received

date on which the donation was accepted or returned information about the trust (if applicable)<sup>2</sup>

check the permissibility of any donations over £500 within 30 days of receipt<sup>3</sup>

ensure that impermissible or unidentifiable donations of more than £500 to the party are recorded as outlined above and returned to the sender or financial institution that transferred the money or, if that is not possible, surrendered to the Commission ensure that a submission of quarterly donation reports covering

\_

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>2</sup> More details can be found in our guidance documents by visiting our party's pages at: http://www.electoralcommission.org.uk/guidance/those-we-regulate/register-anew-party

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>3</sup> See above.

donations exceeding £7,500 (including aggregates of donations and regulated transactions) and any impermissible or anonymous donations of more than £500 is made to the Commission within the above timescales; submitting a nil return if there are no reportable donations<sup>4</sup>

provide weekly donation reports to the Commission during UK Parliamentary election campaigns if we are contesting the election

We understand that if we submit four consecutive quarterly nil donation returns, we will then be exempt from submitting further quarterly returns in respect of donations until we receive a reportable donation.

We also understand that separate quarterly donation returns must be submitted if we appear on the Northern Ireland register of political parties.

#### For loans (regulated transactions):

record information about all regulated transactions (loans, credit facilities, etc.) of more than £500, including: value of the benefit of the transaction name of all authorized participants registered addresses of participants company registration number (if applicable) nature of the transaction date agreement entered the terms of the transaction

ensure that the party does not enter into any regulated transactions over £500 with unauthorized participants

ensure that a submission of quarterly transaction reports covering transactions exceeding £7,500 (including aggregates of donations and regulated transactions) and any void transactions or transactions of more than £500 entered into with an unauthorized participant is made to the Commission within the prescribed timescales; submit a nil return if there are no

\_

<sup>&</sup>lt;sup>4</sup> See above.

reportable transactions

ensure weekly regulated transaction reports can be submitted during UK Parliamentary election periods if we are contesting the election

We understand that if the party has submitted four consecutive quarterly nil loan returns, we will then be exempt from submitting further quarterly returns until we enter into a reportable loan.

We also understand that separate quarterly loan returns must be submitted if we appear on the Northern Ireland register of political parties.

#### Campaign expenditure

The party will submit a campaign expenditure return if we have candidates contesting a UK Parliamentary election, European election, Scottish Parliamentary election, National Assembly of Wales election, or Northern Ireland Assembly election. The campaign expenditure return will be submitted within three months of the date of the election if our expenditure is less than £250,000 or within six months of the date of the election if our expenditure exceeds £250,000. We note that if our expenditure during the campaign exceeds £250,000 our return must be submitted with an auditor's certificate.

In order to ensure compliance with the legislation, [David Gomadza] will:

- ensure that campaign expenditure and claims payments are duly authorized, received and paid on time and that all relevant receipts and invoices are kept
- put in place budgeting and monitoring arrangements to ensure that campaign expenditure is within the statutory limits
- ensure the compilation, auditing (if necessary) and timely submission to the Commission of a campaign expenditure return within the statutory deadlines

#### Referendums

If the party participates in a referendum to which Part VII of the Act applies, [Tomorrow's World Order] will develop and put in place arrangements for complying with the controls on referendum expenditure. We will do this by adapting our arrangements for the control of campaign expenditure.

#### Grants

[Tomorrow's World Order] will ensure that any grants from the Commission to the party are spent in accordance with the conditions of the grant imposed by the Commission. We agree to cooperate with any associated audit requirements specified by the Commission.

#### Changes to registered details

[Tomorrow's World Order] will ensure that the party's details that are registered with the Commission are kept up to date. We will inform the Commission of any changes to registered officers within 14 days of the change and any other changes within 28 days.

We will ensure that our RP8 annual confirmation of registered details and £25 fee are submitted to the Commission with the annual statement of accounts by 30 April of the following year (if our expenditure or income is less than £250,000) or by 7 July of the following year (if our expenditure or income exceeds £250,000).

We note that failure to submit our RP8 annual confirmation of registered details within the prescribed timescale will result in our statutory removal from the register of political parties. We understand that this would mean that the party would no longer be able to field candidates at elections under the party name.

#### Penalties and offenses

[Tomorrow's World Order] understands that the Commission may impose civil penalties on parties that fail to comply with their legal obligations, including failures to submit statutory returns on time. The party also understands that failure to comply with certain legal

requirements of being a registered political party is a criminal offense.

#### Role of other party officers

Should the appointment of the registered party treasurer terminate for any reason, then the registered party leader will, until a new treasurer is appointed, be treated as the party treasurer and will be responsible for ensuring that the party complies with its legal obligations.

Should the treasurer whose appointment is terminated also be party leader, then the nominating officer will, until a new treasurer is appointed, be treated as the party treasurer.

Should the treasurer whose appointment is terminated also be party leader and nominating officer, then the other registered officer will, until a new treasurer is appointed, be treated as the party treasurer.

#### Promoting compliance with the Act

The Party will have processes in place to ensure compliance with its legal obligations. The registered treasurer, [David Gomadza], will ensure that the registered leader and all other officers and members of [Tomorrow's World Order] have sufficient knowledge of our financial obligations under the Act to ensure that the party as a whole complies with these obligations.

#### Amendments to the financial scheme

The registered treasurer, [David Gomadza], will ensure that any proposed amendments to this financial scheme are submitted to the Commission for approval.

#### Signed

Leader:	DAVID GOMADZA	Date:	30/10/2019
Treasurer:	DAVID GOMADZA	Date:	30/10/2019

Nominating

officer: DAVID GOMADZA Date: 30/10/2019

Campaigns

officer

(if

applicable): IAISAIH MUDZIMU Date: 30/10/2019

Other officer

(if

applicable): MOFFAT GOMADZA Date: 30/10/2019